
Park City Municipal Corporation 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR 
Park City Mobility Mobile App  

Park City Public Works located at 1053 Iron Horse Dr., Park City, UT. 84060 - Addenda #1 
 

1. Real-time passenger counts are listed under Phase I minimum requirements for transit.  For 
what Purpose does the City envision needing/using this information? 
Real-time passenger counts are used to help transit riders know if the bus they are waiting 
for has any capacity.    This is currently an option in the myStopMobile app, Park City’s 
current transit app. 

2. The RFP directs Proposers to answer the questions listed in Attachments A and B, “RFP 
Technical Requirements” and “Service Provider RFP Technical Requirements.”  Have these 
attachments been provided? 
No.  This is a mistake in the RFP.  There is no attachment A or B and this requirement can 
be disregarded.   

3. Can companies outside the US respond to this RFP? 
Yes. 

4. Do I need to fill out information in Attachments A & B? 
No, these are templates of the agreement that will be entered upon selecting a vendor.  
These attachments are also labeled as “Exhibits.”  

5. Do we need to attend any pre-bid meetings? 
No, there are no pre-bid meeting requirements. 

6. Can the work be completed outside the US? 
Yes. 

7. Can proposals be submitted via email? 
No.  Bids must be submitted as described in the RFP.  No bids will be accepted via email or 
fax. 

8. Can you extend the deadline? 
No.  Bids must be submitted before the deadline. 
 
 
 

 
 


